EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 2
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1941-MWD-E  TCEQ ID: RN101549061  CASE NO.: 38786
RESPONDENT NAME: City of Dallas

ORDER TYPE:
_ 1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _ SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
__AIR __ MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
X WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE ___UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__MUNICIPAL, SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: City of Dallas Central WWTF, located on the west bank of the Trinity River at 1020
Sargent Road, and a collection system main line located near the 4000 block of Cochran Chapel Road, Dallas, Dallas County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Wastewater treatment facility with an associated collection system main line
SMALL BUSINESS: Yes X Ne

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this
facility location.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on July 19, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator; Mr, Samuel Short, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 3, MC 169, (512) 239-5363; Ms.
Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr. Chris Kaakaty, Assistant Director Water Utilities, City of Dallas, 1500 Marilla Street, Dallas, Texas 75201
Respondent's Aftorney: Not represented by counse on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: City of Dallas
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1941-MWD-E

Page 2 of 2

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

VIOLATION INFORMATION

PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
TAKEN/REQUIRED

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
X Routine
__ Enforcement Follow-up
X Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: July 9 and Decerber 2, 2009

Date of NOV/NOEF. Relating to this Case:
November 20, 2009 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a routine
investigation and a records review.

According to a review conducted on June
10, 2010, the Respondent has paid the past
due fees cited in this Order.

WATER

1) Failute to prevent the unauthorized
discharge of wastewater into water in the
state. Specifically, on July 9, 2009, a
structural faiture of a 10-inch wastewater
collection line occurred in the bottom of
the creek located between 4015 and 4011
Cochran Chapel Road and approximately
360 gallons of sewage was discharged into
the creck killing an estimated 22 fish [TEX.
WATER CODR § 26.121(a), 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CobE § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES"}
Permit No. WQO0010060001, Permit
Conditions 2.g).

2) Failure to pay outstanding underground
storage tank fees and associated late fees
for TCEQ Financial Account No.
00004760 for fiscal year 2009 [TEX.
WaTER CoDE § 5.702 and 30 TEX, ADMIN.
CoDE § 334.22(a)).

Total Assessed: $9,100

Total Deferred: $0
_ Bxpedited Settlement

_ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $9,100
Total Paid (Due) to General Revenue: $0

Site Compliance History Classification
_ High _X Average __Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__ High _X Average __ Poor

Yes X

Major Source: ___ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002
Findings Orders Justification: Environmental

receptors have been exposed to pollutants
which exceed levels that are protective.

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that, on
July 10, 2009, the Respondent completed
the repairs on the wastewater collection
line and flushed the creek.

Ordering Provisions:

1. The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete a supplemental
Environmental Project (SEP). (Sce SEP
Attachment A}

2. The Order will also require the
Respondent to, within 30 days after the
effective date of this Agreed Order, submit
payment for all outstanding fees, including
any associated penalties and interest,

execsun/'5-23-08/app-26¢.doc

Additional ID No(s).: WQ0010060001



Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1941-MWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Dalias

Penaliy Amount: Nine Thousand One Hundred Doilars ($9,100)

SEP Offset Amount: Nine Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($9,100)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Keep Texas Beautiful - Stop Trashing Texas Program
Location of SEP: Dallas County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (““TCEQ’™) agrees to offset the administrative Penalty
Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental Environmental
Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is conditioned upon
completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
coniribution will be to Keep Texas Beautiful for the Stop Trashing Texas project as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, SEP funds will pay for the Iabor and disposal
costs associated with cleanup of unauthorized trash dumps by supplying project coordination, labor, supplies,
and materials for clean up events statewide. SEP funds used for this purpose shall be limited to the actual direct
costs for the specific purpose necessary to meet the requirements of the SEP and no potion of the SEP funds
will be spent on administrative costs related to this portion of the SEP. Trash dump cleanups may be
coordinated with waste colleciion facilities and/or local governments to employ heavy machinery for the
removal of large waste items. To the maximum extent possible, cleanups shall be aceomplished with the use of
volunteers from community groups, private companies, schools, and youth organizations. SEP Funds may be
used for activities. This project will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental
laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action,

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by removing unauthorized trash dumps and
providing for the proper disposal of debris and waste, reducing the potential health threats associated with
illegally dumped wastes, helping rid communities of hazardous contaminants that may leach into the soil and
water.
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City of Dallas
Agreed Order — Attachment A

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Offset
Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Keep Texas Beautiful

Attention: Anne Cunic, Affiliate Services Manager
8850 Business Park Dr., Ste. 200

Austin, TX 78759

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal tetter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of afl or part of the SEP Offset Amount. In the event of incomplete
performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for any remaining amount due made payable to “Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality” with the notation “SEP Refund” and the docket number of the case,
and shall send it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Legal Services

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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City of Dallas
Agreed Order — Attachment A

3, Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government,
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Penaity Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

el Policy Revision 2.(Seplember 2002) PCW Ravision October 30, 2008
\DATES Assighed| 23-Nov-2009

PCW/| 17-Dec-2009 | Screening| 2-Dec-2009 .

EPA Due

'RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|City of Dallas

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN101548061

| MajoriMinor Source[Minor

Facility/Site Region|4-Dallas/Fort Worih

CASE INFORMATION

EnfJ/Case ID No.|38786

Docket No.[2009-1941-MWD-E

Media Program(s)|Water Quallty

Multi-Media

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minlmum $0 Maximum

$10,000 |

No. of Violations |2

Order Type|Findings
Government/Non-Profit|Yes

Enf. Coordinator

EC's Team

Samuel Short

Enforcement Team 3

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation bage penalties) Subtotal 1| $10,000
ADJUSTMENTS {+/+) TO SUBTOTAL 1
i Subltotals 2.7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage.
Compliance History 16.0% Enhancemant Subtotals 2, 3, & 7| $1,600
An enhancement is recommended for having three NOVs for same or
Not similar violations and one NOV for non-simillar violations; and a
0S| reduction is recommended for having one notice of Intent within the last
five years.
Culpability No | 0.0% Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0
Notes The Respondent does hot mast the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 [ $2,500
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancemant* Subiotal 6 | $0
TotalEB Amounts| 30 | *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx, Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Finai Subfotal | $9,100
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | $0
Rextices or enhances the Final Subtotal by the-indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Pehah‘y Amount | $9,100
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $9,100
DEFERRAL 0.0%| Reduction Adjusiment | $0|
Reduces the Final Assessad Panally by the indicled percentage. (Enfer number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduchion.) X
MNotes Na deferralis recommended for Findings Orders,
‘PAYABLE PENALTY $9,100




Screening Date 2-Dec-2009

Docket No. 2009-1941-MWD-E

Respondent City of Dallas

Case |D No. 33788

Reg. Ent. Reference Ne. RN101548081
Media [Statute] Water Quality

Enf. Coordinator Samuel Short

‘»> Compllance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Compliance History Worksheet

Palicy Revision 2 (Septembar 2002)

PCW

PCW Revision Ociober 30, 2068 |

Component Number of... ] Enler Number Here  Adjust,
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those In the current enforcement action 3 i59%
NQVs {number of NOVs meefing critetia)) °
Other written NOVs 1 2%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of fiability (number of orders| 0 0%
meeting criteria ) °
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the faderal government, or any final prohibitory, 0 0%
emergency orders Issued by the commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the fedaral government {number of judgements or consent decrees meeting 0 0%
Judgments |eriferia)
and Consent — - - —
Decreas |~V adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of labifily, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government
Convictions [Any eriminal cenvictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0 0%
Emisslons |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of evenfs } ] 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privitege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 1 -1%
: aludits for which notices were subrnilled)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege; 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which viofations were disclosed ) ¢
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for cne year or more Na 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executlve direcior under a No 0%
. . (]
Other special assistance program
Parficipation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government N 0%
environmental requirements o o

>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

Adfustment Percenfage (Subtotal 2) | 16%

| No

:>> Compliance History Person Classification: {Subtotal 7)

[ Average Performer |

i»» Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

An enhancement is recommended for having three NOVs for same. or similar violations and ong NOV for
non-similar violations; and a reduction is recommended forhaving one notice of intent within the last five

years.

| Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)[__0%

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2,3, & 7)[ 16% |

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)




Docket No, 2009-1941-MWD-E PEW
Policy Revision 2 (Ssplember 2002)
PCW Revision Ocfober 30, 2008

Screening Date 2-Dec-2009
{ Respondent City of Dallas
Case ID No. 38788
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101549081
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Samusl Short

Violation Number 1 |
Rule Gite{s} Tex, Water Code § 26.121(a), 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 305.125(1), and Texas-Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES") Permit No, WQ0010080001, Permit Conditicns
2.0.

Failed ta prevent the unauthorized discharge of wastewater Into water in.the state, as
dacumented during.aninvestigation conducted on July 9, 2009. Specifically, on July 8,
Viclation Description|| 2009, a structural failure of a 10-inch wastewater collection ling acourred in the bottom of
the creek located between 4015 and 4011 Cochran Chapel Road and approximately 360

gallons of sewage was discharged inte the creek killing an estimated 22 fish.

f
f

Base Penalty| $10,000

‘>> Environmental, Propér

Release Major Moderate Minar
OR Actual X

Potential Percent

>>Programiatic Matrix

Falsification Major  Moderate Minar

i || | I ] Percent

Matrix Human health or the environment has been exposed to significant amounts of pollutants which exceed
Motes levels that are protestive of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the violation.

- - Adjistment| §57060]

f $5,000i

)
i

Number of Viclation Evenis Number of violallon days

daily X
weekly
monthly
quarterly Violation Base Penalty! $10,000

semiannual
annual
single event

mark only oie
with anx

Twe daily events are recommended from the date the discharge was first documented, July 8,.2009, fo
the date in which the Respendent returned to compliance, July 10, 2009.

[ Bolfeiclon’

Befors MOV NOV ta EDFRP/Setllement Offer

' $2,500]

Extraordinary
Ordinary X
NFA (mark with X)
Netes| The Respondent refurned ta compliance on-July 10, 20089,

r this vigldtion

Violaiion Subtotal $7,500
fory Limit T85t - R

ta
i

Estimated EB Amount|

0] Violation Final Penalty Total} §5,100

This violatlon Flnal Assessed Penalty (adjusted f its)| $9,100




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent City of Dallas
Case ID No. 38738
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101549061

. :
_ ‘Medla Water Quality ! percent Interest Yeara:' of :
Violation No. 1 : Depreciation
e L8O 1E
Item Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No cormmas or $ )
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 30 0 O
Sulldings 0.0 o] Q0 O
Other (as needed) 0,00 G ] b0
Englneeringfconstruction 0.00 50 0 Q
Land 0:00 $0 fta: 0
Record Keeplng System 0:00 30 i/a $0
Training!Sampling 0:00 0 r/a. $0
Remedlation/Disposal ! 0.00 8] - N4 $0
Permit Costs 0.00 0 i nig - $0
Other (as needed) $2.500 9-Jul-2009 10-Jul-2009 0.00 $0 R - $0

The estimated cost to repair the wastewater collecticn line and fo flush the creek. Date required is the date the

Notes for BELAYED costs discharge was first documented and the final date-Is the date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNLUALIZE [4] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avolded costs)
Disposal 0.00 50 0 8]
Parsonnel 0.00 50 [¢] 0
InspecttoniReporting/Sampling 0.00 0 0 $0
Suppliesfequipment 0.00 50 0 30
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 50 0 $0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0.00 0 0 $0
Other (as needad) ] : 0:00: 0 30 $0

Notes for AVOIDED casts

Apprax. Gost of Gompliance $2,500| TOTAL! $0|




Screening Date 2-Dec-2009
Respondent City of Dallas
Case ID No. 38786
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN101548061
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Samuel Short

Violation Number 2 |

Docket No. 2008-1941-MWD-E

PCW.
Foifloy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCW Revision Ovfober 30, 2008 |

Rule Cite(s)

Tex. Water Code § 5,702 and 30 Tex. Admin, Code § 334.22(a)

Violation Description

Failed to pay outstanding underground storage tank ("UST") fees and associated late fees
for TCEQ Financial Account No. 0000476U for fiscal year 2009,

Percent

Percent

Base Penalty $10,000]

0%

LY R
erty and atr
. Harm
o Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actualf
: : Potential
>>Programmatic Matrbx -~ 0 0 ool
; Falsification Major Moderate Minor
R 1 I | I I
% Matrix
Notes

Vislation Eveiits

Number of Vialation Events@

daily

weekly

mionthly-

mark only one
with an x

quarterly ||

} semiannual

" ahnval

ingle event:

Number of violation days

$10,000]

Violation Base Penalty $0:

assessed on tha next fee billing.

No additional administrative penalty was calculated for this vielation as penaltias and interest will be

T

Before NOV

Extracrdinary

Ordinary]

N/A

(rmark wilh x}

NOY 1o EDPRP/Salllement Offer

—

Notes

i

fo {8 Vigiatian

 Statiifoty Lifiit Tost B

Estimated EB Amount|

$0]

Violation Final Penalty Total $0]
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $O:

Violation Subtotal §0]




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent City of Dallas
Case ID No. 387386

Reg. Ent. Refererice No. RN101549061

P PO ——

Madia Water Quality e “Yearsof
. - Percent Interest
Violation No. 2 Depreciation
8018
ltem-Cost  Date Reguired Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount
Item Description No commas or §
Delayed Gosts
Enquipment 0.00 | $0 50 $0
Bulldings 0.00 | 0 $0 $0
Othet {as needed) .00 ¢ $0 $0
Engineering/canstruction : 0.00 ] $0 $0
Land ! ] 0.00 | v g - 0
Record Keeplng System ! 0.00 50 Snal 0
Training/Sampling 0.00 0 nfa 0
Remedlatlon/Dlsposal 0,00 0 nfai 0
Permit Costs 0.00 0 confas e 0
Other (as needed) 0.00 0 ‘nfa . 30
Notes for DELAYED costs NIA
Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs hefore entetlng item {except for one-time avoided costs)
Dispasal . 0.0Q {) $0 0
Personnal 0.60 0 50 0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling ! 0,00 0 $0 $0
Suppllesfeguipment . 0.00- 0 $0 $0
Flnancial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avolded casts {3] 0.00 0 %0 $0
Other {as needed) . 0.00 $0. $0 _$0
Nates far AYOIDED costs N/A

Approx. Cost of Cempliance $DI TOTALl $0|




Customer/Respondent/Owner-Coerator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

l.ocation:

TCEQ Region:

Date Compliance History Prepared:

Compliance History Report

CN600331730 City of Dallas Classification: AVERAGE
RN101549061 CITY OF DALLAS CENTRAL WWTF Classification: AVERAGE
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER

WASTEWATER PERMIT

WASTEWATER PERMIT

WASTEWATER PERMIT

PRETREATMENT PERMIT

PRETREATMENT EPA ID

WASTEWATER LICENSING LICENSE

LOCATED ON THE WEST BANK OF THE TRINITY RIVER
AT 1020 SARGENT ROAD, DALLAS, TX

REGION 04 - DFW METROPLEX
December 02, 2009

Enforcament

December 02, 2004 to December 02, 2008

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:
Compliance Period:
TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additienal Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name: Samuel Short Phone: (612) 239-5363

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full fiva year compliance period? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownershipfoperator of the site during the compliance period? No

3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4. If Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s) ? NIA

5. When did the change(s) in owner or operater occur? NIA

6. Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeat Violator: NO

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A, Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.
NFA

B. Any criminal cohvictions of the stale of Texas and the federal government.
N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations. {CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 12M6/2004 {356353)
2 02(19/2005 (384210)
3  02M19/2005 (384212)
4 0310202005 (349441)
5 03/07/2005 (346060)
6  03M16/2005 (384211)
7 04/05/2005 (375741)
8 0572005 (580898)
9 05/17/2005 (580904)
10 06/14/2005 (580901)
11 08M7/2005 (580907)
12 08/15/2005 © (580909)
13 10f14/2005 (580911)
14 11/5/2005 (530913)
15  11/45/2005 (580917)
16 12/49/2005 (580915)
17 02f15/2006 (580892)

Rating: 3.21
Site Rating: 0.18

DB&175W
WQ0010060001
TPDESG047830
TX0047830
WQoo19060001
TX0047830000
WQ0010060001



E.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
M
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
80
&1
82
63
B4
65
66
67
68

02/15/2006
03/14/2006
05/17/2006
06/08/2006
06/08/2006
06/1%/2006
07/17/2006
08/17/2006
0%18/2006
101712006
11/15/2006
11/15/2006
12/14/2006
02/09/2007
03/16/2007
03/31/2007
04/17/2007
05/17/2007
06/18/2007
07/16/2007
08/24/2007
09/14/2007
10H7/2007
11/15/2007
01/02/2008
0111512008
01/16/2008
02/14/2008
03/18/2008
03/19/2008
04/18/2008
05/16/2008
05/28/2008
06/17/2008
07/14/2008
08/15/2008
08/29/2008
08/29/2008
09/17/2008
09/17/2008
09/17/2008
10/30/2008
11/18/2008
12/18/2008
02/17/2009
021772009
021712009
03/18/2009
041712009
07/20/2009
11/20/2009

{580896)
(550894)
(580899)
(464287)
(484621}
(580902)
(5B0905)
(580908)
(580910)
(580912)
(580914)
{580918)
(580916)
{539855)
{580895)
{580893)
{580B97)
{580900)
(560803)
(580906)
(608082)
(608083)
(608084)
(712831)
(712832)
(612642)
(712833)
(712822)
(639347)
(712623)
{712824)
(712825)
{646393)
{712826)
{712627)
(712628)
(689544)
(699746)
(712829)
{742830)
(712834)
{702549)
(729030)
(752187)
{752183)
{752185)
(752186
(752184
(742822
(748298
(762589)

Poarith et

Writlen notices of violations (NOV), (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date;

02/23/2005

Self Report? NO
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 306.125(4)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapler F 305.125(5)

Citation:

TWC Chapter 26 26.121

(346080)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a}(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)}(2}

CNB00331730

Classificatio

Moderate



F.

G.

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(3)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(b)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(c}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(d)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(e)

Description:
Date: 08/20/2008

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:

Self Repori? NO
Citation:

Description:

Self Reporf? NO
Citation;

Description:

Date:  10/23/2008
Self Report? NO
Citation:

Description:
Date:  10/31/2008

Self Report? YES
Citation;

Description:

Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date:
No DOV Associated

NIA

Failure fo prevent the discharge of sewage in the collection system.
(699746} CNB00331730
Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 315, SubChapter A 315.1
40 CFR Chapter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.8(R(1){il)}{B)
The control authority (CA) failed to include the applicable categorical effluent limits in
the permits Issued to four significant industrial users (SIUs). The CA falled to include

all the approved and adopted technically based local limits and sampling method
requirements for-oil and grease In all the SIU permits whose files were reviewed.

Classlfication; Minor
30 TAC Chapter 315, SubChapter A 315.1
40 CFR Chapter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.12{g)(5)
40 CFR Chapter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.8(f)(2)(vii)
The CA failed to complete inspection reports in a timely manner for some SIU
inspections conducted during 2006-07; failed to conduct annual SIU Inspections with
sufficient care to verify production information; failed fo document the sampling
technique and sample iype used far the poliutants sampled at SlUs to produce legally
defensible data; failed to adequately review labaoratory reperts to determine that
samples collected from 7/1/06-1/14/08, were not analyzed with 40 CFR Part 136
methods.

Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 315, SubChapter A 315.1

40 CFR. Chapter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.12{g)(5)

40 CFR Chapter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.8(f){2)(iv)

40 CFR Chapter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.8(f){5)(ii)

The CA failed to adequately review the laboratory reports submitied by Consolidated
Casting to idenlify that the samples for il and grease were naf collected using the
appropriate sample type and did noi issue an enforcement actien for this viclaticn.

Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 315, SubChapter A 315.1
40 CFR Chapler 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.8{)(2}(v)

The CA failed to sample and analyze the wastewater discharged by Dallas Airmotive
(outfalls 002, 004, 006) to determine compliance with the 29 reguiated total toxic
organic {TTO) poliutants and failed to sample and analyze the wastewater discharged
hy Tamko Building Products, Inc. to determine compliance with the CA's adopted
TBLLs during the 2006-07 pretreatment year.

Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 315, SubChapter A 315.1
40 CFR Chagpter 403, SubChapter N, PT 403 403.8(f)(5)(ii)
The CA failed to escalate formal enforcement actions against Al-Kel Alliance and
Sanden Vendo according to the CA's approved enforcement responsa plan (ERP) for
numerous and continuos effluant viclations since July 2008.
(702549}
Classification:  Moederate
TWC Chapter 26 26.121
Failure to prevent an unautherized discharge.
(720030} CNG00331730
Classification: Moderate
2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125{1}
Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

01/16/2008 (636275)

Type of environmental management systams (EMSs).



H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
NIA
. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
J. Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A
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IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
CITY OF DALLAS §
RN101549061 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-1941-MWD-E
Atits agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“the

Commission” or “TCEQ™) considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding the City of Dallas (“the City™) under the authority of TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5, 7, and 26. The
Executive Director of the T'CEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the City presented this
agreement to the Commission.

The City understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the enforcement
process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice of an evidentiary
hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering info this Agreed Order, ihe
City agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further undesstood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-integrated
settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of
competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The duties and responsibilities
imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the City.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

1. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The City owns and operates a wastewater treatment facility located on the west bank of the
Trinity River at 1020 Sargent Road with an associated collection system main line located near
the 4000 block of Cochran Chapel Road in Dallas, Dallas County, Texas (the “Facility™).
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The City has discharged municipal waste into or adjacent to any water in the state under TEX.
WATER CODE ch. 26.

During an investigation on July 9, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that a structural failure of a 10-
inch wastewater collection line occurred in the bottom of the creek located between 4015 and
4011 Cochran Chapel Road and approximately 360 gallons of sewage was discharged info the
creek killing an estimated 22 fish.

During an record review on December 2, 2009, TCEQ staff documented outstanding underground
storage tank ("UST™) fees and associated late fees for TCEQ Financial Account No. 0000476U
for fiscal year 2009,

The City received notice of the violations on November 25, 2009,

The Executive Director recognizes that, on July 10, 2009, the City completed the repairs on the
wastewater collection line and flushed the creek.

II. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The City is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7 and 26
and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the City failed to prevent the unauthorized discharge of
wastewater into water in the state, in violation of TEX. WATER CODE § 26.121(a), 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES™)
Permit No. WQO0010060001, Permit Conditions 2.g.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, the City failed to pay outstanding UST fees and
associated late fees for TCEQ Financial Account No. 0000476U for fiscal year 2009, in violation
of TEX. WATER CODE § 5.702 and 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 334.22(a).

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the City for violations of the Texas Water Code and the Texas
Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for violations of rules adopted
under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Nine Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($9,100) is
justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in light of the factors set forth
in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. Nine Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($9,100) shall be
conditionally offset by City’s completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”).
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HI. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

L.

The City is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Nine Thousand One Hundred
Dollars ($9,100) as set forth in Section JI, Paragraph 5 above, for violations of TCEQ rules and
state statutes. The payment of this administrative penalty and the City’s compliance with all the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by
this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in any
manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are not raised here.
Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to “TCEQ” and shall be sent with the
notation “Re: City of Dallas, Docket No. 2009-1941-MWD-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenmues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

- The City shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER. CODE § 7.067.

As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 5 above, Nine Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($9,100) of
the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition that the City implement the
SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference. The City’s obligation to pay the
conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final
completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

The City shall, within 30 days after the ¢ffective date of this Agreed Order, submit payment for
all outstanding fees, including any associated penalties and interest and with the notation, "Re:
City of Dallas, TCEQ Financial Administration Account No. TCEQ 0000476U", to the address
listed in Ordering Provision No. I.

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the City. The City is
ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day control over the
Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the City fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within the
prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or other
catastrophe, the City’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The City shall
have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has
occurred. The the City shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the City
becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
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10.

1.

substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the City shall be made in
writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the City receives written
approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes good cause rests
solely with the Executive Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas (“OAG™) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the City if the Executive
Director determines that the City has not complied with one or more of the terms or conditions in
this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the City in a civil
proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this Agreed
Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule
adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order,

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law, the
effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided by 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

N S D00 (o;”ZZ!LO e

Fof{h:jixecutive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of the City of
Dallas. 1 am authorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of the City of Dallas, and do
agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment
for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, the City of Dallas waives certain procedural rights,
including, but not himited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed by this Agreed Order,
notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and the right to appeal. I agree to the
terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order constitutes full and final
adjudication by the Commission of the violations set forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

o A negative impact on compliance history,

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted,;

* Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

“Z/éﬂ/ 29/ 2
Dat ’

= A

i Ny A

N

Name (Printed or typed) Title
Authorized Representative of
City of Dallas

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1941-MWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Dallas

Penalty Amount: Nine Thousand One Hundred Dollars (§9,100)

SEP Offset Amount: Nine Thousand One Hundred Dollars (59,100)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Keep Texas Beautiful - Stop Trashing Texas Program
Location of SEP: Dallas County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the administrative Penalty
Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental Environtmental
Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is conditioned upon
completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Keep Texas Beautiful for the Stop Trashing Texas project as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, SEP funds will pay for the labor and disposal
costs associated with cleanup of unauthorized trash dumps by supplying project coordination, labor, supplies,
and materials for clean up events statewide. SEP funds used for this purpose shall be limited to the actual direct
costs for the specific purpose necessary to meet the requirements of the SEP and no potion of the SEP funds
will be spent on administrative costs related to this portion of the SEP. Trash dump cleanups may be
coordinated with waste collection facilities and/or local governments to employ heavy machinery for the
removal of large waste items. To the maximum extent possible, cleanups shall be accomplished with the use of
volunteers from community groups, private companies, schools, and youth organizations. SEP Funds may be
used for activities. This project will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental
laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by removing unauthorized trash dumps and
providing for the proper disposal of debris and waste, reducing the potential health threats associated with
illegally dumped wastes, helping rid communities of hazardous contaminants that may leach into the soil and
water.
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C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SIP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Offset
Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Keep Texas Beautiful

Aitention: Anne Cunic, Affiliate Services Manager
8850 Business Park Dr., Ste. 200

Austin, TX 78759

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount. In the event of incomplete
performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for any remaining amount due made payable fo “Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality” with the notation “SEP Refund” and the docket number of the case,
and shall send it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Legal Services

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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3. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seck recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program. :

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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